Shreyas
Shipping and Lo LTD

Ref No: AP/8/2019-2020

Date: 24t April, 2019

Mr. Girish Joshi,GM

Department of Corporate Services
BSE Limited

Corporate Relationship Department
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,

Dalal Street, Mumbai - 400 001.

Mr. Avinash Kharkar — AVP

Listing Compliance

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.
Exchange Plaza,

Bandra Kurla Complex,

Bandra (E), Mumbai — 400 051.

| BSE Scrip Code: 520151

NSE Symbol: SHREYAS

Dear Sir,

Sub: Compliance under Regulation 39 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Requlations, 2015

In pursuant to requirement of Regulation 39 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, please find below information pertaining to Loss of Share Certificate being reported by
the following shareholder to our RTA- Link Intime India Private Limited -

Sr.

No. Name

Folio No. No. of Shares

1. TARULATA H. SHAH

0011569 ' 100

We have received the intimation from ourr RTA on 24t April 2019 as attached herewith,

Kindly bring the above information to the notice of members of the exchange.

Thanking you,

Company Secretary
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Nishita Sachdev

From:
Sent:

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in
Wednesday, April 24, 2019 4:01 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Team,

Asha Prakash; Nupur Burman

simy.deepak@Ilinkintime.co.in; sujata.poojary@linkintime.co.in

Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

ID6994.pdf

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are
sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database.
Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Shreyas Shipping & Logistics Limited

Stop Transfer | Folio No Name Certificate | Distinctive No. No. of Reason
Date No. Shares
23 Apr 0011569 | TARULATAH 47099 16879901 - 100 Lost By
2019 SHAH 16880000 Holder
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.




Dated: 14.02.2019

To,

Link Intime India Pvt, Ltd.

Unit Shreyas Shipping & Logistics Ltd.
Mumbati

Sub: Require process for obtaining Duplicate shares wherein original shares have been lost.

Ref: Folio No. 0011569.

Respected Sirs,

While referring to the subject matter, we would like to inform you that i/fwe have lost the
Original Physical Share Certificates. I/We accordingly would like to get the Duplicate Physical
Share Certificates of your company pertaining to the above referred Folio No.

In view of the same, kindly guide me/us the process for applying/getting the Duplicate Physical
Share Certificates.

Thanking you, we are, Ll Nantime
Ydurs faithfully L MUMDAL- 400 008
Frrstuctia, ¥ 23 0
1953
(Tarulata H Shah) \ i e |
Ecnl:
1. Pan Card.

2. Aadhar Card copy.
3. Original Dividend warrant.







Regd. Offics : 4" Floor, Himalayas, Gestmala Complax; Nest Shah industrial Eetate, T RRANEND

Shreyas Govand (East), Mumbal 400 086, gg‘.ﬁ%‘g
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0011369/70L109/Final 2017-2018
TARULATA H SHAH

Date ;28" Juty, 2018

8 BABESHWAR SOC
BABARMATI RAMNAGAKR
AHMEDABAD

AHMEDABAD 380003

Dear Sir/Madam, ‘
We snclose the warrant towards Dividend for the year 2017-2018 as per detalls given below:

FOLIONO./CLIENTIDNO. | NO.OF SHARES | WARRANTNO. | DIVIDEND AMOUNT (7 |
001134% 100 1109 180.00




Notes :

]

® The Company has declared dividend for the Financial Year 2017-2018 atthe Annual General Meeting
of the Company held on 20™July, 2018 at the rate of ¥ 1.50 (15%) per Equity Share of ¥ 10/- each.



